Module Description

Module name:	Urban and Regional Development Financing				
Module level, if applicable	-				
Code, if applicable	345D5223				
Subtitle, if applicable	-				
Courses, if applicable	Urban and Regional Development Financing				
Semester(s) in which the module is taught	6				
Person responsible for the module	Dr. Eng. Ihsan, ST.,MT				
Lecturer	 Dr. Eng. Ihsan, ST.,MT Mukti Ali, ST., MT., Ph.D Gafar Lakatupa, ST., M.Eng 				
Language	Bahasa Indonesia				
Relation to curriculum	This course is a compulsory subject in the third year / sixth semester. This course discusses the sources of income and forms of expenditure of a region in the development process, and regional financial analysis				
Type of teaching	This course applies two forms of learning methods: interactive lectures and Self-Directed Learning. interactive Lecture is used every week except during the mid-semester and end-semester exams. Self-Directed Learning is done to make students better understand the analytical methods that have been taught				
Workload	This course consists of 3 credits in one meeting/week (1 credit consists of 50 minutes of face-to-face, 60 minutes of assignments/tutorials, and 60 minutes of self-study).				
Credit points	3				
Requirements according to the examination regulations	The number of student attendance is at least 80% of the total meeting.				
Recommended prerequisites	-				
Module objectives/intended learning outcomes	CLO 1. Students are able to understand the concept of regional financial development financing (supports ILO 1, PI-1/3); CLO 2. Students are able to analyze regional finances and identify potential and problems of regional financial (supports ILO 2, PI-3/4). The following table is mapping of the ILO and CLO in this course: ILO 1 ILO 2				
	CLO 1	X	v		
	CLO 2		X		

Content and relation to the studio works	Regional concept the devergional	This course is a supplementary course to support core courses Urban and Regional Development Planning studios. This course discusses the concept of development financing, regional sources and expenditures in the development process, regional financial analysis, and regulations of regional development financing.					
	This course will be graded as follows: 1. Midterms Exam (30%) 2. Final Exam (35%) 3. Quiz (15%) 4. Task (20%)						
Study and examination requirements and forms of examination		Percentage of Achievement	Grade	Conversion Value			
		85 – 100	A	4.00			
		80 - <85	A-	3.75			
		75 - < 80	B+	3.5			
		70 - < 75	В	3.0			
		65 - < 70	B-	2.75			
		60 - < 65	C+	2.5			
		50 - < 60	C	2.00			
		40 - < 50	D	1.00			
		< 40	Е	0.00			
Media employed	SIKOLA	SIKOLA, Zoom					
Reading list	Wila Geo 2. Wid (Era 3. Tari	 Muta'ali, Lutfi. 2015. Teknik Analaisis Regional Untuk Perencanaan Wilayah, Tata Ruang dan Lingkungan. Badan Penerbit Fakultas Geografi UGM, Yogyakarta. Widodo, Tri. 2006. Perencanaan Pembangunan: Aplikasi Komputer (Era Otonomi Daerah). UPPM STIM YKPN, Yogyakarta. Tarigan, Robinson. 2005. Ekonomi Regional Teori dan Aplikasi Edisi Revisi. Bumi Aksara, Jakarta 					
		4. Tarigan, Robinson. 2005. Perencanaan Pembangunan Wilayah Edisi Revisi. Bumi Aksara, Jakarta					